
From: info
To: Michelle Bernth
Subject: FW: Tomorrow, June 6, Is Lung Cancer Research Call-In Day (verification)
Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 2:57:30 PM

 
 
Rebecca Heermann
Electronic Communications Coordinator
American Lung Association, Plains-Gulf Region 
serving Alabama, Arkansas, Kansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, Oklahoma and Texas 
1118 Hampton Ave.
St. Louis, MO 63139
314.645.5505 x1003 (o)
314.308.4469 (c)
rheermann@breathehealthy.org

"Fighting for Air"
 

     
 
 

From: drkahn@chiropractice.com [mailto:drkahn@spamarrest.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 12:11 PM
To: info
Subject: RE: Tomorrow, June 6, Is Lung Cancer Research Call-In Day (verification)
 

drkahn@chiropractice.com here,

I'm protecting myself from receiving junk mail.

Please click the link below to complete the verification process. 
You have to do this only once. 

http://www.spamarrest.com/a2?
AQR3AGRkBwccozMiDTWlMJS0nTIbMJSfqTu5Yz9lMmcxpzgunT5NL2ucpz9jpzSwqTywMF5wo20j

 

You are receiving this message in response to your email to drkahn@chiropractice.com, a Spam Arrest customer.

Spam Arrest requests that senders verify themselves before their email is delivered.

mailto:/O=ALACENTRAL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=INFO
mailto:MBernth@breathehealthy.org
mailto:rheermann@breathehealthy.org
http://www.facebook.com/alaplainsgulf
http://twitter.com/alaplainsgulf
http://www.spamarrest.com/a2?AQR3AGRkBwccozMiDTWlMJS0nTIbMJSfqTu5Yz9lMmcxpzgunT5NL2ucpz9jpzSwqTywMF5wo20j
http://www.spamarrest.com/a2?AQR3AGRkBwccozMiDTWlMJS0nTIbMJSfqTu5Yz9lMmcxpzgunT5NL2ucpz9jpzSwqTywMF5wo20j
http://www.spamarrest.com/a2?AQR3AGRkBwccozMiDTWlMJS0nTIbMJSfqTu5Yz9lMmcxpzgunT5NL2ucpz9jpzSwqTywMF5wo20j


When you click the above link, you will be taken to a page with a graphic on it. Simply read the word in the graphic, type it
into the form, accept the Sender Agreement, and you're verified.

You have to do this only once per Spam Arrest customer.

------------------------------------------------------------ 
Below are the complete headers of the message that this email was generated in response to.

 
Return-Path: <email_feedback_handler@mta-inbound.cluster3.convio.net>
Received: (ConcentricHost mdeliver 3.0 filtering [VuRuYP] on [desperate.cnchost.com]);
                    with ESMTP id 38EFB48E1 for <drkahn@chiropractice.com>; Tue,  5 Jun 2012 13:10:52 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from mta-c3poolb1.cluster3.convio.net (mta-c3poolb1.cluster3.convio.net [69.48.252.164])
                    by desperate.cnchost.com (ConcentricHost(4.0.r15719) MX) with ESMTP id 38EFB48E1.0PSSFCCVJ400
                    for <drkahn@chiropractice.com>;
                    Tue,  5 Jun 2012 13:10:47 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from 10.0.31.216 (10.0.31.29) by mta-c3poolb1.cluster3.convio.net id hpoupm15vpcf for 
<drkahn@chiropractice.com>; Tue, 5 Jun 2012 12:10:32 -0500 (envelope-from <email_feedback_handler@mta-
inbound.cluster3.convio.net>)
Message-ID: <31125995.1338916232483.JavaMail.www@app309>
Date: Tue, 5 Jun 2012 11:54:41 -0500 (CDT)
From: "Sara Dreiling, Chief Executive Officer" <info@breathehealthy.org>
Reply-To: "Sara Dreiling, Chief Executive Officer" <info@breathehealthy.org>
To: drkahn@chiropractice.com
Subject: Tomorrow, June 6, Is Lung Cancer Research Call-In Day
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
                    boundary="----=_Part_625294_17241917.1338916232481"
Organization: American Lung Association of the Plains Gulf Region
X-campaignid: Convio-poolb-ala-66846
X-Gateway: c3poolb1
XData: 1010,e9tEteE@yKQnE@KeMn@i-Wwjq-e
X-ConvioDeliveryGroup: poolb
X-Concentric-MX-Info: s=0PSSFCCVJ400:1 ts=0 td=15 dt=0 tro=1 tra=1 trb=0 sro=1 sra=1 ic=0
X-Concentric-DKIM: SigStatus="No signature", PolSusp="No", PolTest="No", Policy="none", Handling="none"
X-JunkMail: NotJunk N0.000X0.696
X-UIDL: 345615
Received-SPF: pass(breathehealthy.org: domain of
                    outboundmail.convio.net designates 69.48.252.164 as permitted sender)

 


